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DATE: March 3, 2023 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT:     Addendum #1 to Invitation for Bid, # 38498, Geosynthetic Slope Stabilization – Welland 
Road, Lake Apopka. 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information.  Please make 
all appropriate changes to your bid documents.  Note:  changes are reflected with original language shown 
with strike-through and new language is underlined. 
 
Q1: Could you provide a contact for the material supplier used in the past? 
A1: Casey Cittadino: email:  casey@soxerosion.com; cell: 631-478-8567 
 
Q2: Could you provide the actual cross sections of the area to be worked? 
A2: Here are the water depths starting at the south end of the project and heading north 

approximately every 500-feet, measuring approximately 2’, 4’ & 7’ off the bank at the 
waterline.  See cross- section for additional information. 
• 3.4’, 5’, 7’ 
• 3.6’, 3.9, 7’ 
• 3.2’, 4.5’, 7’ 
• 3.2’, 4.1’, 4.8’ 
• 3.2’, 4’, 4.6’ 

 
Q3: Is a laydown area available? 
A3: Yes, the contractor may use the parking lot adjacent to Welland Road (west of Bailey 

Bridge) as a laydown area. 
 
Q4: Could you provide a couple of pictures of the installation of the pilot project? 
A4: Pictures are attached. 
 
Q5: Is dewatering required? 
A5: The selected product can be installed in the “wet”.  No dewatering is required. 
 
Attachments: 
Pilot Project pictures 
Pre-bid sign in sheet 3-2-23 – Separate Cover 
 
NOTE:  The Bid Due Date remains 2:00 p.m., Thursday March 9, 2023 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid FORM provided in the proposal package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at alucey@sjrwmd.com.  
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